

# CURRICULUM VITAE

## PATRICK EMMANUEL MUINDA

### 1. CONTACT DETAILS

<b>Permanent address:</b> C/O P.O.BOX 7003, Buziga, Munyonyo KAMPALA – UGANDA  Tel. 0772-423377 or 0772470524
<b>Email address:</b> <a href="mailto:muinda@yahoo.com">muinda@yahoo.com</a> – or – <a href="mailto:patrick.muinda@education.go.ug">patrick.muinda@education.go.ug</a>

### 2. PERSONAL DETAILS

<b>Date of birth:</b> June, 9th	<b>Place of birth:</b> Jinja Hospital - JINJA	<b>Present citizenship:</b> UGANDAN
<b>Sex</b> Male	<b>MARITAL STATUS:</b> Married (2001) to One wife and Four children – 2 boys & 2 girls.	

### 3. EMPLOYMENT RECORD

DATES	ORGANISATION, NATURE OF WORK & KEY COMPETENCIES
August 2012 to date	<b>Ministry of Education and Sports</b> <b>Assistant Commissioner – IT Manager and Ministry Spokesperson</b> Providing and coordinating strategic leadership of Information Technology and Information Systems, leading valuable IT initiatives and projects in the sector, improving information systems quality, and developing and utilizing information resources to enhance the business value of Systems in the Ministry of Education and Sports. Led the development of the National Teacher Management Information System and chaired the Technical Committee to develop the National Integrated Inspection System for Schools.
December 2007 – August 2012	<b>Ministry of Public Service</b> <b>Principal Information Technology Officer;</b> <i>Developed and Implemented the Information technology strategy for the Ministry, prepared and delivered IT awareness programmes to members of staff, generated solutions to ensure the continuing integrity of data received in Registries, Records Centre and archives. Implemented IT standards and developed an electronic document management system adopted to date.</i>
March 2004 – December 2007	<b>Ministry of Energy and Mineral Development</b> <b>Senior Information Scientist;</b> <i>Developed and maintained the Ministry website, deputized public relations officer, coordinated the collecting, storing, processing and disseminating of management information for decision making, user support of Information and Communication technologies, delivering IT awareness programmes to members of staff.</i>
September 2004 – July 2007	<b>Uganda Christian University</b>

(weekend/part-time).	<b>Faculty of Technology- University Lecturer</b> <i>Area of Research - Geographical Information Systems, Data Communications and enterprise Networks</i>
August 2006 – August 2012 (weekend/Part-time)	<b>Makerere University – Faculty of Computing and Information Technology</b> <i>Research and Teaching in the Fields of Information Systems and Enterprise Network Management.</i>
May 2001 – March 2004	<b>Ministry of Public Service Information Scientist;</b> Collecting, processing, storing and disseminating management information for efficient and accurate decision making. Editor – Ministry of Public Service News Letter.
March 2004 – May 2004	<b>Rural electrification Agency Consultant</b> Consultancy for developing ICT infrastructure and systems at the inception of the Agency, network and desktop configuration, security implementations.
June 2000 – November 2000	Physics and Mathematics Teacher at Kansanga Standard academy (Kampala District)

#### 4. FORMAL EDUCATION:

		Years attended		
		From	To	
Makerere University, Kampala	PhD Candidate		Ongoing	PhD in Information Systems
Makerere University, Kampala	Post Graduate	09/2003	09/2005	Master of Computer Science
Makerere University, Kampala	Undergraduate	10/1996	07/1999	Bachelor of Library and Information science (Hons.)
Kyambogo University - Uganda	Diploma in Electrical Engineering	10/2000	06/2002	Diploma (Electrical Engineering)
Namilyango College, Kampala - Uganda	A-Level (Secondary)	05/1995	03/1996	UACE – A-level certificate
Busoga College Mwiri, Jinja – Uganda	O-Level (Secondary)	1988	1992	UCE- O-level certificate

#### 5. ADDITIONAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT & TRAINING.

- Microsoft Certified Professional - Client Systems
- Microsoft Certified Professional – Server Systems
- Microsoft Certified Professional – Systems Infrastructure and Security
- First Stage Cisco Certified Network Associate – Makerere University, Kampala
- Managing and Strategic Leadership of the Information System Function – Swaziland, Mbabane
- Website content Management Course Institute of Information and Communications Technology, Nakawa, Kampala

5.

### **GENERAL COMPETENCIES AND SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT**

- Teacher Management Information System Development – Team Leader
- Integrated Inspection System for Schools - Chairperson, Development Technical Committee
- MS Office software
- Website design, Management and web-based resources.
- Intranet Development and deployment
- Information Systems Management
- Crisis Communication and Management, Public Relations – Johannesburg, South Africa

### **7. WORK & PRIVATE TRAVEL EXPERIENCE:**

#### **Local:**

Travel includes most of the major towns and districts all over Uganda and regional travel including the following countries;

- Paris, France
- Singapore
- Kenya
- Swaziland
- United States of America
- Trinidad and Tobago
- United Kingdom
- Rwanda
- South Africa
- Botswana
- France
- India

I am well-travelled and exposed to a rich network of International peers with who I share experiences and receive guidance in various forums on various topics. I am particularly proud of this wealth of knowledge obtained through exposure to different societies, technologies and cultures.

### **3. PERSONAL PROFILE:**

I am a simple, resourceful, assertive professional who is accomplished in the fields of Information management, electrical engineering and, computer science. My experience and training have altogether strengthened my creativity in managing the Information systems function and the execution of duty. I communicate effectively and positively basing what I say on authentic knowledge. I am a team player. This has marked my success in Information Systems work and my day to day interaction with people. I am self-motivated and dynamic with the ability to work within deadlines with minimal or no supervision and yet produce results as my annual appraisals testify. In my previous stations of work, I was always keen to listen and learn to work proactively while complying with government policy and budgets. I am a firm believer in ethics and accountability to both man and the Almighty in the execution of duty, both private and official.

### **9. HOBBIES:**

- 1 Playing the piano, bass guitar, and drum percussions.
- 2 Reading.
- 3 Domestic Electrical Installations (House Wiring and Inverter, Solar Installations)
- 4 Discovering people's abilities and interests – making friends.

## 10. REFERENCES

<b>Name</b>	<b>Contact</b>
Mr. Aggrey Kibenge	Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Gender, Labour and Social Development 0772610176
Dr. Annabella Habinka Ejiri	Lecturer, Makerere University, Information Systems 077571444
Prof. Tonny Oyana	Dean, College of Computing and Informatics Systems 0773422651

Date: July 10, 2021